

Amy Eldridge

Newly Licensed Practical Nurse ready to take on her nursing career

Kenosha, WI 53140

amyeldridge54_fi3@indeedemail.com

2624960465

I am a newly licensed Practical Nurse and I have 13 years experience in caregiving. I am ready to contribute exceptional care and understanding while providing a comfortable environment for my resident's.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Crossroads Care Center - Kenosha, WI

April 2021 to Present

Administer injections

Distribute medications

Complete documentation using emar

Ensuring patient charting is accurate

Monitoring patients vital signs

Making sure family's needs are identified and met

Speaking with doctors regarding medications and changes in condition.

Working and communicating with CNA's and other team members to maintain safety of patients

Caregiver

CELESTIAL CARE - Racine, WI

October 2020 to Present

Assisting in transferring, toileting and grooming. Accompanying clients to appointments and running errands.

Performing light housekeeping

Completing resident charting

Lead CNA/ Housekeeper

Parkside Manor - Kenosha, WI

June 2009 to April 2018

Communicate with off going shift, complete walking rounds.

Ensure medication is accounted for.

Assist residents with toileting, grooming and transferring.

Maintain cleanliness of day room, laundry room and resident's rooms.

Perform hourly checks.

Complete assigned laundry.

Sweep, mop and vacuum day room and dining area.

Chart residents statuses.

Remove trash from resident's rooms.

Pass scheduled medications and PRN's.
Perform ROM and rotating to ensure comfort.

Education

License in Practical Nursing

Herzing University - Kenosha, WI
January 2019 to August 2020

Skills

- Memory Care (10+ years)
- Caregiving (10+ years)
- Dementia Care (10+ years)
- Senior Care (10+ years)
- Home Care (2 years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Alzheimer's Care (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Infection Control Training

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

January 2019 to January 2021

Additional Information

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

Trained in all areas of Practical Nursing